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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 October 2024 11:16
To: Phil Griffiths; Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: tp2023/0105
Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
p. 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
) Torpoint £
MTown
. Council
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Lq'; A Civility § Respect

From: Elle Stentiford <enmeSO@ysnusieorR
Sent: 20 October 2024 12:42

To: John Tivnan <johntivhan15@outlook.com>; Gary Davis <gary.davis@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>; Yvette Green
<yvette.green@guinness.org.uk>; Milly Southworth <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>;
orestry@cornwall.gov.uk

Subject: Fwd: tp2023/0105

Good morning,

Based on the below emails, | can confirm the tree is still loosing branches, the weather last night was quite windy
and today there was allot of debris on the ground from this tree. There are some sections of the tree that overhang
into the car park that need attention.

There were other trees in the vicinity that were also marked to be maintained, the tree with the issue doesn't not
appear to be any different. Neighbours have also said that on the day of the works on the other trees, they didn't

see anyone work on this particular tree which is causing the issue.

Best Regards



Elle Stentiford

Begin forwarded message:

From: ClIr John Tivnan <clir.john.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: tp2023/0105

Date: 28 August 2024 at 15:36:43 BST

To: "enctf1980@vahoo.co.uk" <gnottT980@yahoo.co:k>

Cc: Gary Davis <gary.davis@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>, Kim Brownbhill
<kim.brownhill@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>, Milly Southworth
<admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>, Phil Griffiths <opsman@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Information Classification: CONTROLLED
Good Afternoon,
Please see email trail below reference your concerns over this tree. Could | advise that you keep a
copy of this email should you need to make any further insurance claims in as much as it shows
quite clearly due diligence on your part.
Kind Regards,
John
John Tivhan BEM
County Councillor Torpoint

Tel: 01752 813613
Mob: 07505 210648

From: Emo Houlston <Emo.Houlston@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Forestry Team (Natural
Environment Service)

Sent: 28 August 2024 15:32

To: ClIr John Tivnan <cllr.john.tivhan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Cc: Forestry Team (Natural Environment Service) <forestry@cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: tp2023/0105

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Hi John,
If you could respond to the resident please.

Kind regards
Emo Houlston | Administration and Professional Support On behalf of the Forestry Team
Cornwall Council | Natural Environment Service

forestry@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 0300 1234 202 |




www.cornwall.gov.uk | 'Onen hag oll'

L4A, Pydar House, Pydar Road, Truro, TR1 1XU

PLEASE NOTE THAT | AM ONLY AVAILABLE VIA EMAIL UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE
Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

From: ClIr John Tivnan <cllr.john.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 August 2024 15:27

To: Forestry Team (Natural Environment Service) <forestry@cornwall.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: tp2023/0105

Information Classification: CONTROLLED
Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your response, with your permission | will forward to the resident who initially raised
the concern.

Regards,

John

John Tivhan BEM

County Councillor Torpoint

Tel: 01752 813613
Mob: 07505 210648

From: Emo Houlston <Emo.Houlston@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Forestry Team (Natural
Environment Service)

Sent: 28 August 2024 13:59

To: Clir John Tivnan <cllr.john.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Cc: Forestry Team (Natural Environment Service) <forestry@cornwall.gov.uk>; Jo Hamilton
<Jo.Hamilton@cornwall.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: tp2023/0105

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Dear CliIr Tivnan,

Our lead arboricultural officer has reviewed this and he has had confirmation that works the ash
tree have been completed to the extent that all deadwood within the crown has been removed. It
was never the specification to remove the tree in its entirety, but by removing the dead wood,
which by the nature of the ash tree in question becomes brittle and falls out, this should no longer
happen.

Yours sincerely

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

From: ClIr John Tivnan <cllr.john.tivhan@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 August 2024 10:22

To: Jo Hamilton <Jo.Hamilton@cornwall.gov.uk>

Cc: Forestry Team (Natural Environment Service) <forestry@cornwall.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: tp2023/0105

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Good Morning,

Following our site visit early in 2025, primarily to sort out the problem with Torpoint Bowling Club
we did visit the site of this complaint and | was led to believe that work would be carried out on the
offending tree at the same time as that at the club, was this overlooked? Agreed it was never
intended to fell the tree but it was agreed that quite a lot of the top hamper would be removed.

Regards,

John

John Tivnan BEM

County Councillor Torpoint

Tel: 01752 813613
Mob: 07505 210648

From: Elle Stentiford < @SSNSO >

Sent: 16 August 2024 09:55

To: Forestry Team (Natural Environment Service) <forestry@cornwall.gov.uk>

Cc: Scott George <scott.george@cornwall.gov.uk>; Clir John Tivnan
<cllr.john.tivnan@cornwall.gov.uk>; Countryside Access Team (Environment)
<countryside@cormacltd.co.uk>; Jo Hamilton <Jo.Hamilton@cornwall.gov.uk>; Anna Gelderd
<anna.gelderd. mp@parliament.uk>; Gary Davis <gary.davis@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>; Yvette
Green <yvette.green@guinness.org.uk>

Subject: Fwd: tp2023/0105

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not
click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not
provide any login or password details if requested.

Good morning,
Please see the below emails and attached, for clarification the tree is still in its position!!

When will it be taken down? Cornwall Council have already declined to cover car repairs to damage
caused by this tree!

To say | am very frustrated is an understatement!!



legards
zile Stentiford
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